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BRANGAM BAGNALL & coO.

Solicitors
Commercial Mews, 6a-71 Combey Road, Dundanald, Belfast BT18 0AE

eiephone: I . I . W T

QUR REF: RGH/IOR91/GB
20 Oelober 2004

YOUR REF:
MrAp Walby FRUS Ed
Associate Medieql Director
litigation Management Office
Ruyal Group of ) fospitals and BY FAX & DX
Dental Hospital 11& 8% Trust
Hth Floor, Bostock Hlouse
Cirosvenur Rogd

BELYAST 31124
ox

Dear Mr Walby:

ULSTER TELE VISION PLC -v- RO YAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS

Lrefer o the ahove matter and to our briel’ ¢ lephone convers
following documents for your attention:

ation this morning, 1 enclose copies ol the
Copy of our letter (1 the Producer, Insight Programme, dated 7 October 2004,

Capy letter from LTV Salicitars, Messrs GEO.L Maclaine & C'o. Solicitors dated 12 October 2004,
Copy of our letter to UTV Solicitars dated 20 October 2004,

LA 1 -

As You are aware. 1o due to meet and discuss this malter with Dr Hanraban tomorrow morning,

Shoauld v wish a discuss this matter further, please do not hesit

lor Brangam Bugngl] & ('l| - &

(AL Jeirg

Alsa ot Hildon Houss, 30- i lfast BT zLB
e —

George D, H. Brangam

S. A. Crothers  Eimer Colt  Gary Daly  Karen Houstan
i

ale o contget me,

Yours sincerely
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